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Scott S. Harris, Clerk VI4A ECF
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Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Sok Kong, as Trustee for the nok of Map Kong v. City of Burnsville, et al.
Case No. 20-875
Our File No: 39,586 (872)

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Sup. Ct. R. 15.3 and 30.4, Respondents City of Burnsville, Minnesota, et al., hereby request
an extension of 30 days to respond to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. Counsel for Respondents,
Joseph Flynn and Patrick Collins (admission pending) will be unavailable between March 1-19, 2021
due to personal and work commitments. Respondents assert good cause for their request for an
extension of 30 days.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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Sincerely,
JARDINE, LOGAN & O’BRIEN, P.L.L.P.
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] o’seph E.Flynn
atrick S. Collins
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e VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
David M. Shapiro, Esq. david.shapiro@]law.northwestern.edu
Richard E. Student, Esq. rich@stevemeshbesher.com
Steven J. Meshbesher, Esq. steve@stevemeshbesher.com




